

BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING –FEB-25,2014-BRAINERD

PRESENT AT THE MEETING: WAYNE GILBERTSON ,ROY KRUGER,GENE LEIFELD, DAVE HANSON,JOHN W TORMA—ABSENT: BRUCE HARMS

OPENED MEETING AT 2:30

WILKINSON DRYWALL LLC-BID FOR ALL MUDDING AND TAPPING OF ALL SHEETROCK INSIDE THE WHOLE BUILDING ,LABOR ONLY ---\$4056.00---WE SUPPLY ALL MATERIALS NEEDED FOR THE JOB-MOTION TO ACCEPT BY GENE AND 2ND BY DAVE –MOTION PASSED –

PEOPLES SECURITY CO.—BID FOR ALL FIRE ALARM SYSTEM INSIDE THE BUILDING IN ALL OF THE ROOMS-SMOKE ALARMS-WIRING AND ETC—INSTALLED ALL MATERIAL INCLUDED AND LABOR—\$5000.00---MOTION TO ACCEPT BY WAYNE AND 2ND BY GENE –MOTION PASSED

MONITORING COST FOR EACH MONTH WILL BE \$29.99, THIS WAS ALSO PASSED BY THE BOARD

HEATING AND COOLING SYSTEM FOR THE WHOLE BUILDING WAS ALSO QUOTED BY 4 DIFFERENT COMPANYS , PRICING FROM \$50,000 TO \$135,000. ROY MENTIONED, THAT THE LOCATION OF THE OUTSIDE UNIT WAS , RIGHT IN LINE FOR THE SNOW COMING OFF THE ROOF TO HIT THE UNITS. THE BOARD DECIDED TO HAVE THE CONTRACTORS REVISE THERE QUOTE, FOR 2- HORIZONTAL HEATING AND COOLING UNITS TO BE MOUNTED INSIDE THE BUILDING IN THE UPPER ROOF , THIS WILL BE MORE COST EFFECTIVE FOR THE BUILDING. WHEN THE QUOTES COME IN, ROY WILL E-MAIL THEM TO THE BUILDING COMMITTEE AND , THEY WILL VOTE ON THE CONTRACTOR TO DO THE WORK.

ROY HAS BEEN DOING A GREAT JOB GETTING ALL THE WALLS UP IN THE BACK SECTION OF THE BUILDING. HE COULD USE ANY HELP THAT ANYONE CAN GIVE HIM . THE SHEET ROCK WILL BE COMING IN NEXT WEEK FOR THE WHOLE BUILDING, AND HAS TO BE PUT UP , SO ASK AROUND YOU POST AND DISTRICTS AND SEE IF YOU CAN GET A GROUP OF PEOPLE TOGETHER FOR A DAY OR TWO AND HELP ROY.

AAA HAS GIVEN THE BOARD AN OFFER FOR THE NAMING RIGHTS ON THE BUILDING. WAYNE SENT OUT A MEMO ON THIS, AND NOT MANY GAVE BACK A RESPONSE . WAYNE AND ROY WILL MEET WITH AAA AND COUNTER OFFER THEM, AND SEE WHAT SIZE SIGN THEY ARE NEEDING AND WHAT ELSE GOES WITH THE OFFER . THE BOARD WILL MEET FOR THE FINAL VOTE ON THIS MATTER . THE TIMBER FOR SALE WILL BE PUT UP FOR AUCTION IN MARCH , AND WILL BE HARVESTED THIS SUMMER . ALL THE MONEY FROM THE HARVEST WILL GO INTO THE BUILDING. THE BRICK PROGRAM IS DOING WELL, HAS SLOWED DOWN A LOT , SO GO OUT AND SELL BRICKS AT YOUR RALLYS AND CONVENTIONS, AND REMEMBER THE COMMANDERS PROJECT IS THE LEGIONVILLE EDUCATION BUILDING . WE ALL NEED TO GET OFF OUR DUFF AND RAISE SOME MORE MONEY FOR THE BUILDING, JUST ASK . THE REASON YOU ARE ON THIS COMMITTEE, IS TO MAKE SURE THE CAMP IS UP AND RUNNING AND PART OF THAT JOB IS TO MAKE SURE THE NEW EDUCATION BUILDING IS COMPLETED. JUNE WILL BE HERE , BEFORE

WE KNOW IT. WORK HARD ON YOUR DISTRICTS , TO GET THIS DONE. THIS IS, A VERY BEAUTIFUL BUILDING, WHEN DONE, IT CAN BE USED FOR MANY DIFFERENT FUNCTIONS AND RALLYS DURING THE YEAR, WHAT BETTER PLACE TO MEET THEN LEGIONVILLE, MN. MEETINS ADJOURNED AT 4:40

BUILDING CHAIRMAN: JOHN W TORMA